COLUMBIA BASIN COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES’
September 18, 2017
Beers Board Room — 4:00 p.m.

Agenda
Call to Order

*Agenda Changes

*Approval of Minutes
August 23, 2017 Board of Trustees” Meeting Exhibit A
August 24, 2017 Board of Trustees’ Executive Session Exhibit B
August 25, 2017 Board of Trustees’ Retreat Exhibit C

Celebrating Excellence
Linkage with Community

Remarks

By Administration
President
CEO, Foundation

By ASCBC

By Faculty Senate Chair

By AHE

By Classified Staff

By Board Members

Reports
Budget Tracking and Fund Balance Exhibit D
Redefining Mission Fulfillment/Accountability/Monitoring Reports

Discussion

Board Policy Clarification of Delegated Authority Exhibit E
Review Board Performance

Consent

Public Comments
Executive Session
Adjournment

*(Requires motion/approval)



EXHIBIT A



Columbia Basin College
Board of Trustees’ Meeting Minutes
August 23,2017
Budd'’s Broiler, 450 Columbia Drive, Richland, WA - 6:30 p.m. - 8:30 p.m.

Members in attendance: Kedrich Jackson, Duke Mitchell, Sherry Armijo, Allyson Page, Bill Gordon
Interim President Thornton

Others in Attendance: Dr. Rebekah Woods

The Agenda The Discussion Action
Call to Order » Meeting called to order by Chair Jackson at 6:30 p.m.
Dinner with Presidential
Candidate Dr. Rebekah Woods
Adjournment: 8:50 p.m. Next Board of Trustees’ Meeting
Beers Board Room
August 24, 2017- 9:00 a.m.
Kedrich Jac hair

Page | 1



EXHIBIT B



Columbia Basin College
Board of Trustees’ Meeting Minutes
August 24, 2017
Beers Board Room - 9:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.

Members in attendance: Kedrich Jackson, Duke Mitchell, Sherry Armijo, Allyson Page, Bill Gordon

Interim President Thornton, Secretary to the Board; Kaitlyn Hamilton, Recording Secretary

Others in Attendance: Dr. Rebekah Woods

The Agenda

The Discussion

Action

Call to Order

e Meeting called to order by Chair Jackson at 8:43 a.m.

Executive Session

e RCW 42.30.110(h): To evaluate the qualifications of a candidate for
public office.

Board went into Executive
Session at 8:43 a.m. for 2 hours
and 26 minutes. Reconvened at
11:22 a.m.

Adjournment: 12:10 p.m.

Next Board of Trustees’ Meeting
Beers Board Room
August 25, 2017-9:00 a.m.

Kedric}f ;

Page | 1



EXHIBIT C



Columbia Basin College
Board of Trustees’ Retreat
Minutes
August 25, 2017
Beers Board Room —9:00 a.m.

Members in attendance: Sherry Armijo, Bill Gordon, Kedrich Jackson, Duke Mitchell, Allyson Page

President Thornton, Secretary to the Board; Amanda Bragg, Recording Secretary

Others in Attendance: Tyrone Brooks, Chery! Holden, Camie Glatt, Melissa McBurney, Michael Lee, Monica Hansen, Mary Hoerner, Daphne Larios, Deborah Meadows, Jason Engle, Josh
Ellis, Frank Murray, Brian Dexter, Jesus Mota, Curtis Crawford, Alissa Watkins, Janese Thatcher, Bill McKay

The Agenda The Discussion Action
Call to Order = Meeting called to order by Chair Jackson at 9:00 a.m.
Approval of Minutes e July 5, 2017 » Trustee Armijo moved and Trustee Page
e August 3, 2017 seconded the motion to approve all
August 4, 2017 minutes as written. Approved unanimously.

[ ]
e August 17, 2017
e August 18, 2017

Opening comments Chair Jackson
¢ Welcome
e Agenda Changes
o President Thornton requests to add AVPI Lee to review Title V.

Elections Board Chair - e Trustee Armijo moved and Trustee Mitchell
seconded the motion to approve Trustee
Jackson as Board Chair for 2017-18.
Approved unanimously.

Board Vice-Chair - * Trustee Page moved and Chair Jackson
seconded the motion to approve Trustee
Mitchell as Board Vice-Chair for 2017-18.
Approved unanimously.

CBC Foundation Liaison — ¢ Chair Jackson moved and Trustee Armijo
seconded the motion to approve Trustee
Mitchell as the Foundation Liaison for 2017-
18. Approved Unanimously.

LAC primary representative — ¢ Trustee Mitchell moved and Chair Jackson
seconded the motion to approve Trustee
Armijo as the LAC primary representative
for 2017-18. Approved unanimously.

Page | 1



LAC secondary representative — » Trustee Mitchell moved and Chair Jackson
seconded the motion to approve Trustee
Page as the LAC secondary representative
for 2017-18. Approved Unanimously.

Board Policy Clarification of Delegated President Thornton
Authority e Delegation of autharity to the President by the Board.
¢ President Thornton requests this item to be moved to the September 18, 2017 agenda.

Coliege Reports
Financial Review Tyrone Brooks, VP-Administrative Services
= Report is unadjusted due to a wait for final adjustment from SBCTC.
= Reviewed Unadjusted Unaudited Actuals and Adjusted Final Budget
o Enrollment revenue has increased due to more full-time students and increasing
numbers in BAS programs.
o Expenditures reflect the increase in COLAs which will be 65% state funded and 35%
locally funded.
o Report shows slight deficit due to $400,000 expenses related to the capita! budget
which has not been approved.
» Designated Reserves Recommendation
o Both capital projects that were previously budgeted for reserves are mostly
expended.
o VP Brooks reviewed the report laying out the recommended reserves.
o The Board of Trustees accepted the recommendation of continuing the reserves to be
set at $25,770,000.
« Reviewed the Capital Projects list.
o This year a SBCTC staff member will come to campus to review buildings based on a
set scoring sheet.
s New Hires for Administrative Services
o Teresa Woehle - Graphics
o Steven Williams- Maintenance
o Imelda Farias- Print Center
o Copeland Belmont- Maintenance
o Carmen Perrine- Accounting Services
o Deborah Mulier- Bookstore
o Sandya Kesoju- Agriculture & Research
o Heidi Wasem- Information Services
o Eleanor Schroeder- Grants
o Michael Goodwin- Capital Projects

Page | 2



Grants Report

Human Resources Report

Student Services and Residence Hall

Tyrone Brooks, VP-Administrative Services

e The college has recently hired a full-time grant writer to keep CBC competitive in the
grant process.

e VP Brooks reviewed Exhibit H.

e The Grants team will begin looking at the process for grant submissions and the best
way for staff to work through proposals. Grant applications will go through the
executive team to insure it fits into the mission of the college.

Camie Glatt, VP-Human Resources

» Reviewed the growth and development in HR, including the hiring of Jackie Marrast-
Simpson, Assistant General Counsel. Ms. Marrast-Simpson will cover tasks in the legal
realm as well as provide advice for staff throughout the college.

» Currently an issue within the state community colleges has been an initiative regarding
equity and inclusion. VP Glatt has been following the issues and doing some research
on assistance in avoiding discrimination or preferential treatment for protected classes
during the hiring process. VP Glatt reviewed a PowerPoint by SBCTC showing
race/ethnicity within the community and technical colleges. She will be attending a
training showing how to recognize unconscious views and judgements with the
potential of bringing the training to campus for search committees.

Cheryl Holden, VP-Student Services
¢ Reviewed statistics and updates in Student Services.
o Completed 57 Post SOAR sessions with 400 students registering.
o Student Support Services, Upward Bound, and CAMP grants have been awarded.
o Running Start headcount is at 989, up 220 students from last year.
o A Recreation & Wellness program will begin in Fall quarter.
o 91% of Financial Aid files awarded.
¢ Residence Life
o Reviewed rooms and amenities, rental rates, program offerings, and mission
statement.
o The Residence Life Director has been working with other departments for advertising
and policy/procedure development.
o Paragon has scheduled the ribbon cutting ceremony for September 7t* at 1:30 p.m,
e  New Hires
o Connie Beus- Student Records
o John May- Student Records
o Stephanie Olson- Veterans Center
o Kaitlin Teague- Hawk Central
o Denisse Sams- Hawk Central
o Amber Martinez- Financial Aid
o Michael Botu- ASCBC
o Andrea Horosky- Resource Center
o Daniel Quock- Residence Life
o Joshua Westermann- Athletics
o Daron Santo- Recruitment

Page | 3



Program Development

Title V

o Leslee Guzman- Recruitment

o Amanda Ursino- Hawk Central

o Darlene Scrivner- Executive Assistant to VP- Student Services
o Joseph Patti- Counseling/Advising

o Alex Thornton- Recreation & Wellness

Tyrone Brooks, VP-Administrative Services

e CBC has an opportunity to purchase the Residence Hall and all related assets at fair
market value.

s Currently waiting to hear from DES.

» Expecting to review appraisals this week and move forward with financing.

* The Board of Trustees concurred with the purchase of the Residence Hall.

Melissa McBurney, Associate VP- Instruction
= Reviewed updates on new and growing programs.

o Frontier Set grant recently had a visit from ASPEN and AIR to review the status and
assist the college in moving forward. AVPI McBurney reviewed the goals and CBC's
status of each goal.

o Guided Pathways will be the Office of Instruction’s initiative for 2017-18. The planis
to create task forces and assign what will be covered in task force plans.

e New Hires

o Stephanie Akker- Workfarce

o Tammy Sanderson- Dental Hygiene

© Susan Campbell- Nursing

o Andrea Leach- Dental Hygiene

o lay King- Radiologic Technology

o Merrianne Bieler- Accounting

Michael Lee, AVP-Instruction
» TitleV

o Math Center opened in October 2016. AVPI Lee reviewed the statistics of visits in
relation to passing rates.

o Hawk Alert is initiated by faculty who alert the math or counseling centers to reach
out and offer assistance to a students.

o LAMP program assists students in preparing to retest into a higher level Math
between quarters.

o Math Course Redesign has been worked through by CBC faculty in which they are
changing the Math course curriculum to increase student success. Currently starting
year 3.

e New Hires

o Collin Wilson- Music

o Robert DeLorto- Math

o Padmaja Gunda- Chemistry

o Eric Melby- Chemistry

o Chad Garcia- History




Foundation Resources Report

Student Wellness Center

Redefining Mission Fulfiliment/
Accountability/Monitoring Reports

Alissa Watkins, Executive Director-Foundation

¢ Foundation continues to develop partnerships through many different community
activities.

¢ Power of Connection event will be April 28th,

e $850,000 in scholarships donations, $140,000 more than last year.

President Thornton

= Asthe college develops and grows the need for a Recreation & Wellness program has
also increased. With the addition of the Residence Life program the need has increased
for providing activities to support on-campus students. The recreation and wellness
center will provide an opportunity for reinstituting intramural programs. President
Thornton presented a Power Point highlighting the plans for the student wellness
center.

Michael Lee, AVP-[nstruction

« AVP Lee reviewed some research of other colleges that have developed successful
PE/Health/Fitness educational programs.

e CBC will work closely with Eastern Washington University for guidance in developing the
program.

Tyrone Brooks, VP-Administrative Services

« Reviewed the proposed layout of the facility and amenities.

o Presents how the facility development will also allow accommodation to community
needs such as tournaments and/or major games that need increased seating.

= VP Brooks also reviewed potential room for growth if needed in the future.

* Reviewed the approval process through the state, city and student body, including
potential timelines.

» Funding is expected to come through additional student fees if passed by the student
body.

President Thornton
e Requests to move Redefining Mission Fulfillment/Accountability/Monitoring Reports to
September 18, 2017

Approval of Calendar

Chair Jackson

¢ The Board of Trustees agree to continue regular meetings as reflected in Exhibit I.
Meetings from January through April will occur at 7:30 a.m. with all other meetings
occurring at 4:00 p.m.

Review of Board Performance

President Thornton
¢  Requests to move this topic to the September 18, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting.

Executive Session

= RCW 42.30.110(1)(g): To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public
employment or to review the performance of a public employee.

e Board went into Executive Session at 1:11
p.m. for 1 hour 5 minutes. Reconvened at
2:16 p.m.

Page | 5



Public Discussion

The Board discussed the three presidential candidates and viability of their candidacy as
the presidential search continues. The Board agreed to discontinue further consideration
of Dr. Rebecca Williamson and Dr. Barbara Hanson and proceed with Dr. Rebekah Woods
as the remaining candidate. The Board decided a campus visit to Dr. Woods’ current
employer, Jackson Coliege, would be needed and outlined the expectations of that visit,
including interviews with various campus leaders including faculty and staff, and union
representatives. The visit would be scheduled in early September.

The Board also discussed Dr. Lee Thornton’s interim president contract scheduled to
expire September 30, 2017 and the need to extend his contract until January 30, 2018 to
allow for the continuation of the presidential search and any transition time,

Adjournment: 2:21 p.m.

Next Executive Session Meeting
Beers Board Room
September 1, 2017

//ﬂ%/

Kedrich Jackso\W /

Page | 6




EXHIBIT D



¢ 98ed

SFYNLIANIAX3 TVLOL |

INNIATY ALAE

141

SFYNLIANIAXT TVLIOL B INNIAIY LA E

SFYNLIANIAX3 TVLOL |

INNIATY ALAE

S3YNLIANIdX3 TviOL =

S3YNLIANIdX3 TviOL =

JNNIATY QLA JNNIATY QLA E

1443 00°0% 6T 8vT 000
oo”om \ 00°000'2¢ oo_om \ 00°0% 00°0$
00°000°05$ 00°000°005$ 00°000'007% -
00°000°00T$ 00°000°7S 00°000°000°T$ 00°000°000°5$
00°000°0STS 00°000°005'T$ 00°000°00%$
00°000°002$ 00°000'9$ 00°000°000'Z$ o 00'000°000°015
00°000°052$ 00°000°005°Z$ 0000070095 A
00°000°00€$ 00'000'8% 00°000°000°€$ 00°000°008% 007000000 TS
0000000 oo SR ooongooos oo oagoooocs
00°000°05%$ 00°000'CT$ 00°000°0057$ 00°000°00Z°T$ 00°000°000°5Z$
2dOSv 1YVLS ONINNNY NOILINLTVOOT S$334 1vOO01 J1VIS

€9°895°062°CCS 00'TTLETES (ze'TSETTS) TO'ETT'EVOTS TE'6LL'6095 79'96T'GEE'TS S32HNOS3Y 1IN

S8°67€'065SS 86'T¥8C0TS CETSETIS Ov'L¥9°0L6 TS LL'G68'EEYS 8E'ET9TLOES SIYNLIANIAX3 TV1OL

00°0$ 00°0S 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ M (1930 avd ‘NOILVZILYONY ‘NOILVID3¥dIa

6S°CITS 00°0S 00°0S ¥’ LT6°0TS 00°0$ (8'708°0TS) 1 [SLNINISYNAINITY ADNIDVVHLNI

(59°£¥9°TS) 00°0S 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (59'£¥9'CS) S |SLNINISYNGINITY ADNIOVHILNI

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ d |S3IDJIAY3S 193a

LTSLTTLS 00'520°CS 00°0S TL'8VES 9/'867'8S 08'705°09S N |SOAS LN3IT] '8 S1I43IN3E SINVYUD

00°0S 00°0S 00°0S 00°0S 00°0S 00°0S A |3HVMLI0S

v0'8€ES‘EVS ¥6'0€9°LS 00°0S 0v'S9v'CTS 0v'88€'SS 0€'€S0'8TS I [SAVILNO 1V1IidVd

6v°L608SS 9C'9LELTS 00°0S LTTIELS 09'805'6S 9%'T06°€CS 95 |13Avil

00°0S 00°0S 00°0S 00°0S 00°0S 00°0S 4 [d10SSAo09 10 1SS0

9S°LSL9TV'TS 00'08L'6YS 88'8VES T'78T'3T8S v0'SE6'SYTS €ETTIV'60VS 3 |SIDIAY3S B SAO0D

00°00v‘TZ$ 00°0STS 00°0S 00°0S 00'0ST'1CS 00°0S J |SIOVYLINOI SIJIAY3IS TYNOSHId

90°'S680LT‘TS ISET6'YS 4 AN A3 9/'T¥8'8SES TL'86T'T9S 9 LTV TYLS d |SLI4IN39

6v°'120‘108CS 97'996'0¢S 00'06S°LS 1S'6LY'T9LS STITT'6LIS LY'69L'0€8'TS VY [SIOVM B SIVIVS "1IAN3dX3 dlA

81'816°088°LCS$ 86'795'9TVS 00°0$ T¥'0L8'€ETOVS 60'SL9'EV0TS  00°0T890Y'TTS INN3IAIY ALA

Tviol [44°] vt 6vT 2174 000 _
£107/et/6 282SV 14VISONINNNY  NOLLINL1¥IO1 $3341v201 Lvis 11o0day 718d SunesadQ STLT A4



T 98ed

%6¢C°CT S8°'67€°065°SS 00°918‘s8Y‘StS
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ M\ |1930 avd ‘NOILVZILYONY ‘NOILVIDIYd3a
%TL°¢C- 6S°CITS (00°5Z€'S9) pgenuanay| | ISINIINISYNGINITY ADNIOVVHLNI
%CC'T (59°£19°TS) (0098€°L12S) 8pgenuanay|  G(SINIINISYNGINITY ADNIDVHILNI
%00°0 00°0$ 00°CELVESTS d|3DINY3S 1930 s
%.L8°9 LTSLTTLS 00°€S9°GE0'TS N |[SIAS LN3ITD 8 SLI4INIF SLNVYD
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ M |38vmid0s
Jaguinu ajoym 03 siagquinu |ewdap ded 1@8png %vv'y PO'8ES'EVS 00'9€8'6.65 [|SAV1LNO 1VLIdVI
JO UOISI9AUOD 01 3NP SI SPUNJ ||B SUOWE £7°8S JO UBLIBA 444y %€9°L 61°£60°85S 00°090°T9LS D (13AVYL
aunf pue Jaquiadag %00°0 0005 0008 4(d10S SA005 40 1S0J
Ul JN220 sainjipuadxa 921AI3S 1qaP 152431U1 PUB [edIdULd 4y %€ CC 9S'LSL'9TY'TS 00°6T+°98€'9$ J[SIDINY3S B SA00DO
5933 Apapenb y8noayy paida|od %LO0VT 00°00v'TCS 00'TTT'CSTS D |SLIVHLINOD SIDIAYIS TVNOSHId
anUaAaJ pue $198pNnq 921AI3S 1Gap JGISY SIPN[IU| ** %8E°ET 90°'S68'0LT'TS 00'¥T9'TSL'8S q(sLi4anag
T Uonedo||Y « %EL 0T 6v'120'T08'CS 00°20T‘L0T'9TS VY [SIAVIVS
S31ON 19a4/dx3a dX3 19a9 a3aNIgINOD SANN4 11V ‘190 Ag
81"'8T6088°LTS A3Y
%0€°T9 %S50°0¢ %6C°CT S8'6V€'065°SS$ dx3
00°9T8°S8Y'SYS 15agd S1viOL
86'795'9TVS A3Y -
%L9°9€ %69°1¢ %S0°6 | 86'T¥8'C0TS 3| N
B 00°006'SETTS 15ag 9ISV s
00°0$ A3Y -
%00°0 %00°0 %€6°'Y TETSETTS o3| &
I 00950°0€¢S 19a4d uels Suluuny
T¥'0L8'ETOVS A3Y -
%S€E"€EC %0T 61 %917°T1T I Ov'Z¥9°0L6'TS 3| &
e 00°992°T6TLTS 19a4d uoluny |edoq
60'GL9'EVO'TS A3Yd -
%CT°0€ %LS°TY %¢S°CT B LL'S68'EEVS o3l B
mmmmm  00°€I8'VIV'ES 19ag $934 |e201
00°0T890v'7¢S$ (0011v) A3Y °
%05°56 %ILET %60°ET Imm 8€ET9TLOES 3l 8 €21'T38'T99T09°03€ 10T
I 00°T8LTov'ET S 1504 uol1ed0||y 31.1S,
19a9/A34 A34/dx3 1oag/dx3 annd Ag

A9y 18pgJ0 %  dx3 AdY JO %

dx318pg 40 %

L102/C1/6 %00°07 YA [BISHd O %

14oday asuenep spund Sunesado STLTAL



EXHIBIT E



RCW 28B.50.140: Boards of trustees— Powers and duties. http://app.leg.wa.gov/rew/default.aspx?eite=28B.50. 140

RCW 28B.50.140

Boards of trustees—Powers and duties.

Each board of trustees:

(1) Shall operate all existing cormmunity and technical colleges in its district;

(2) Shall create comprehensive programs of community and technical college education and training and
maintain an open-door policy in accordance with the provisions of RCW 28B.50.090(3);

(3) Shall employ for a period to be fixed by the board a college president for each community and
technical college and, may appoint a president for the district, and fix their duties and compensation, which
may include elements other than salary. Compensation under this subsection shall not affect but may
supplement retirement, health care, and other benefits that are otherwise applicable to the presidents as
state employees. The board shall also employ for a period to be fixed by the board members of the faculty
and such other administrative officers and other employees as may be necessary or appropriate and fix their
salaries and duties. Except for increments provided with local resources during the 2015-2017 fiscal
biennium, compensation and salary increases under this subsection shall not exceed the amount or
percentage established for those purposes in the state appropriations act by the legislature as allocated to
the board of trustees by the state board for community and technical colleges. The state board for
community and technical colleges shall adopt rules defining the permissible elements of compensation
under this subsection;

(4) May establish, in accordance with RCW 28B.77.080, new facilities as community needs and interests
demand. However, the authority of boards of trustees to purchase or lease major off-campus facilities shall
be subject to the approval of the student achievement council pursuant to RCW 28B.77.080;

(5) May establish or lease, operate, equip and maintain dormitories, food service facilities, bookstores
and other self-supporting facilities connected with the operation of the community and technical college;

(6) May, with the approval of the college board, borrow money and issue and sell revenue bonds or other
evidences of indebtedness for the construction, reconstruction, erection, equipping with permanent fixtures,
demolition and major alteration of buildings or other capital assets, and the acquisition of sites, rights-of-way,
easements, improvements or appurtenances, for dormitories, food service facilities, and other self-
supporting facilities connected with the operation of the community and technical college in accordance with
the provisions of RCW 28B.10.300 through 288.10,330 where applicable;

(7) May establish fees and charges for the facilities authorized hereunder, including reasonable rules and
regulations for the government thereof, not inconsistent with the rules of the college board: each board of
trustees operating a community and technical college may enter into agreements, subject to rules of the
college board, with owners of facilities to be used for housing regarding the management, operation, and
government of such facilities, and any board entering into such an agreement may:

{(a) Make rules for the government, management and operation of such housing facilities deemed
necessary or advisable; and

{b) Employ necessary employees to govern, manage and operate the same;

(8) May receive such gifts, grants, conveyances, devises and bequests of real or personal property from
private sources, as may be made from time to time, in trust or otherwise, whenever the terms and conditions
thereof will aid in carrying out the community and technical college programs as specified by law and the
rules of the state college board; sell, lease or exchange, invest or expend the same or the proceeds, rents,
profits and income thereof according to the terms and conditions thereof; and adopt rules to govern the
receipt and expenditure of the proceeds, rents, profits and income thereof;

{9) May establish and maintain night schools whenever in the discretion of the board of trustees it is
deemed advisable, and authorize classrooms and other facilities to be used for summer or night schools, or
for public meetings and for any other uses consistent with the use of such classrooms or facilities for
community and technical college purposes;

(10) May make rules for pedestrian and vehicular traffic on property owned, operated, or maintained by
the district;

(11) Shall prescribe, with the assistance of the faculty, the course of study in the various departments of
the community and technical college or colleges under its control, and publish such catalogues and bulletins
as may become necessary;

1of3 9/13/2017, 2:58 PM



RCW 28B.50.140; Boards of trustees—Powers and duties. htip://app.leg. wa.gov/rew/default.aspx?cite=28B.50.140

{(12) May grant to every student, upon graduation or completion of a course of study, a suitable diploma,
degree, or certificate under the rules of the state board for community and technical colleges that are
appropriate to their mission. The purposes of these diplomas, certificates, and degrees are to lead
individuals directly to employment in a specific occupation or prepare individuals for a bachelor's degree or
beyond. Technical colleges may only offer transfer degrees that prepare students for bachelor's degrees in
professional fields, subject to rules adopted by the college board. In adopting rules, the college board, where
possible, shall create consistency between community and technical colleges and may address issues
related to tuition and fee rates; tuition waivers; enrollment counting, including the use of credits instead of
clock hours; degree granting authority; or any other rules necessary to offer the associate degrees that
prepare students for transfer to bachelor's degrees in professional areas. Oniy colleges under RCW
28B.50.810 or 28B.50.825 may award baccalaureate degrees. The board, upon recommendation of the
faculty, may also confer honorary associate of arts degrees, or if it is authorized to award baccalaureate
degrees may confer honorary bachelor of applied science degrees, upon persons other than graduates of
the community college, in recognition of their learning or devotion to education, literature, art, or science. No
degree may be conferred in consideration of the payment of money or the donation of any kind of property:

(13} Shall enforce the rules prescribed by the state board for community and technical colleges for the
government of community and technical colleges, students and teachers, and adopt such rules and perform
all other acts not inconsistent with law or rules of the state board for community and technical colleges as
the board of trustees may in its discretion deem necessary or appropriate to the administration of college
districts: PROVIDED, That such rules shall include, but not be limited to, rules relating to housing,
scholarships, conduct at the various community and technical college facilities, and discipline: PROVIDED,
FURTHER, That the board of trustees may suspend or expel from community and technical colleges
students who refuse to obey any of the duly adopted rules;

(14} May. by written order filed in its office, delegate to the president or district president any of the
powers and duties vested in or imposed upon it by this chapter. Such delegated powers and duties may be
exercised in the name of the district board;

(15) May perform such other aclivities consistent with this chapter and not in conflict with the directives of
the college board;

(16) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, may offer educational services on a contractual basis
other than the tuition and fee basis set forth in chapter 288.15 RCW for a special fee to private or
governmental entities, consistent with rules adopted by the state board for community and technical
colleges: PROVIDED, That the whole of such special fee shall go to the college district and be not less than
the full instructional costs of such services including any salary increases authorized by the legislature for
community and technical college employees during the term of the agreement: PROVIDED FURTHER, That
enrollments generated hereunder shall not be counted toward the official enrollment level of the college
district for state funding purposes;

(17} Notwithstanding any other provision of law, may offer educational services on a contractual basis,
charging tuition and fees as set forth in chapter 28B.15 RCW, counting such enroliments for state funding
purposes, and may additionally charge a special supplemental fee when necessary to cover the full
instructional costs of such services: PROVIDED, That such contracts shall be subject to review by the state
board for community and technical colleges and to such rules as the state board may adopt for that purpose
in order to assure that the sum of the supplemental fee and the normal state funding shall not exceed the
projected total cost of offering the educational service: PROVIDED FURTHER, That enroliments generated
by courses offered on the basis of contracts requiring payment of a share of the normal costs of the course
will be discounted to the percentage provided by the college;

(18) Shall be authorized to pay dues to any association of trustees that may be formed by the various
boards of trustees; such association may expend any or all of such funds to submit biennially, or more often
if necessary, to the governor and to the legislature, the recommendations of the association regarding
changes which would affect the efficiency of such assaciation;

(19) May participate in higher education centers and consortia that involve any four-year public or
independent college or university in accordance with RCW 28B.77.080;

(20} Shall perform any other duties and responsibilities imposed by law or rule of the state board; and

(21) May confer honorary associate of arts degrees upon persons who request an honorary degree if
they were students at the college in 1942 and did not graduate because they were ordered into an

20of3 9/13/2017. 2:58 PM



RCW 28B.50.140: Boards of trustees—Powers and duties. http:/7app.Jeg.wa.povircw/default.aspx?cite=28B.50.140

internment camp. The honorary degree may also be requested by a representative of deceased persons
who meet these requirements. For the purposes of this subsection, "internment camp” means a relocation
center to which persons were ordered evacuated by Presidential Executive Order 9066, signed on February
19, 1942,

[2016 sp.s. c 33§ 3; 2015 3rd sp.s. c 4 § 946; 2014 c 158 § 1; 2012 ¢ 229 § 537; 2010 ¢ 51 § 4; 2009 ¢
64 § 5; 2005 c 258 § 9; 2004 ¢ 275 § 58; 1997 ¢ 281 § 1. Prior: 1991 ¢ 238 § 39; 1991 ¢ 58 § 1; 1990 ¢ 135
§ 1; prior. 1987 ¢ 407 § 1; 1987 ¢ 314 § 14; 1985 ¢ 370 § 96; 1981 ¢ 246 § 3; 1979 ex.s. c 226 § 11; 1979
c 14 § 6; prior: 1977 ex.s. ¢ 282 § 5; 1977 ¢ 75 § 28; 1973 ¢ 62 § 19; 1970 ex.s. ¢ 15 § 17; prior: 1969
ex.s. ¢ 283 § 30; 1969 ex.s. ¢ 261 § 23; 1969 ex.s. c 223 § 28B.50.140; prior: 1967 ex.s.c 8 § 14.]
NOTES:

Effective dates—2015 3rd sp.s. ¢ 4: See note following RCW 28E .15 063,

Effective date—2012 c 229 §§ 101, 117, 401, 402, 501 through 594, 601 through 609, 701
through 708, 801 through 821, 902, and 904: See note following RCW 28B.77.005.

Intent—20089 ¢ 64: See note following RCW ZEB.50.020.
Findings—Intent—2005 ¢ 258: See note following RCW 258B.45.014.

Part headings not law—2004 ¢ 275: See note following RCW 28B.76.090.
Severability—1981 c 246: See note following RCW 288.50.090,

Effective date—1979 ex.s. ¢ 226: "This act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public
peace, health, and safely, the support of the state government and its existing public institutions, and shall
take effect immediately [June 15, 1979]." [ 1979 ex.s. ¢ 226 § 13.]

Severability—1977 ex.s. ¢ 282: See note following RCW 288.50.870.
Savings—Severability—1973 ¢ 62: See notes following RCW 28B.10.510.
Severability—1970 ex.s. ¢ 15: See note following RCW 28A.230.160.
Severability—1969 ex.s. ¢ 283: See note following RCW 28A.150.050.

Severability—1969 ex.s. ¢ 261: See note following RCW 28B.50.020.

Jof3 9/13/2017, 2:58 PM





